McKINLEYVILLE

COMMUNITY
SERVICES
DISTRICT

BE

June 17, 2025 Regular Meeting of the McKinleyville
Community Forest Committee

Time: 5:30 p.m.
Location: Azalea Hall, 1620 Picket Road, McKinleyville, California
Or
Teleconference via ZOOM or Telephone
Use ZOOM MEETING ID: 848 9634 6527 (https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84896346527 )
or DIALIN TOLL FREE: 1-888-788-0099 (No Password Required!)

To participate by teleconference, please use the toll free number listed above, or join through the
internet at the Zoom App with weblink and ID number listed above, or the public may submit
written comments to the Board Secretary at: comments@mckinleyvillecsd.com up until 4:30 p.m.
on Monday, June 16, 2025.

All Public Comment received before the above deadline may be provided to the Committee at 9
a.m. on Tuesday, June 17, 2025 in a supplemental packet information that will also be posted on
the website for public viewing.

Agenda
1 Call To Order & Roll Call
2 Pledge of Allegiance

3 Additions or Changes to the Agenda

Items may be added to the Agenda in accordance with Section 54954.2(b)(2) of the Government
Code (Brown Act), upon a determination by two-thirds vote of the members of the legislative body
present at the time of the meeting, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84896346527?_ics=1737147799782&irclickid=%7E161UPNFwAuzFGCwmklszpgh9dc67b8798%7E3XYNOHBwsqnke74XUK&_gl=1*i8piig*_gcl_au*NjAzNzU2ODEuMTczMDc2MTkyNA..*_ga*MTE0MzIzODgwNS4xNzMwNzYxOTI0*_ga_L8TBF28DDX*MTczNzE0NjI0OS4yMC4xLjE3MzcxNDc4MDEuMC4wLjA.
mailto:comments@mckinleyvillecsd.com

unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that
the need for action came to the attention of the McKinleyville Community Services District after the
Agenda was posted.

4 Seating of Alternates (as needed)
5 Approval of the Agenda

6 Public Comment and Written Communications

Any person may address the Committee at this time upon any subject not identified on this Agenda
but within the jurisdiction of the McKinleyville Community Forest Committee; however, any matter
that requires action will be referred to staff for a report of action at a subsequent Committee or
Board meeting. As to matters on the Agenda, an opportunity will be given to address the Board
when the matter is considered. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Letters should be used for
complex issues.

7 Consider Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
McKinleyville Community Forest Committee on May 20, 2025

Attachment 1 — Draft Minutes from May 20, 2025 (Pg. 5)
8 Trails, Infrastructure, Clean-Ups, and Security Subcommittee Report (Pg. 9)
9 Forest Management Plan and Funding/Budget Subcommittee Report (Pg. 11)
10 Grant and Funding Update (Pg. 13)

11 Consider Recommendation to the MCSD Board of Directors for Approval of the
California Forest Improvement Program (CFIP) Grant Projects (Pg. 15)

Attachment 1 — MCSD CFIP Project_DescriptionDraft_2025V2 (Pg. 17)
Attachment 2 — CFIP Projects 2025 Topographic (Pg. 43)

Attachment 3 — CFIP Projects 2025 Aerial (Pg. 45)
12 Committee Chair Report

13 Committee Member Announcements and Future Agenda Items
e Announcements
o Next Committee Meeting: July 15, 2025 at 5:30 p.m.
o TICS Meeting: June 24, 2025 at 5:15 p.m. at MCSD Office (1656 Sutter Road)
o FMP Meeting: July 1, 2025 at 4:30 p.m. at MCSD Office (1656 Sutter Road)
e Request For Future Agenda ltems



14 Adjournment (Estimated 7:00 p.m.)

Posted 5:00 p.m. on June 13, 2025

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.5. this agenda and complete packet are
available for public inspection upon request at the MCSD office, 1656 Sutter Road, McKinleyville. If
you would like to receive the complete packet via email, free of charge, contact the Board Secretary
at (707)839-3251 to be added to the mailing list.

McKinleyville Community Services District will, on request, make agendas available in appropriate
alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in
implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a
disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should
contact the Board Secretary at (707) 839-3251. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the District to make reasonable arrangements for accommodations.






MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MCKINLEYVILLE COMMUNITY
FOREST COMMITTEE (MCFC) HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2025 at 5:30 P.M.
IN PERSON AT AZALEA HALL -1620 PICKETT ROAD, MCKINLEYVILLE, CALIFORNIA
and
TELECONFERENCE Via ZOOM & TELEPHONE:
ZOOM MEETING ID: 848 9634 6527 (https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84896346527) or DIAL IN TOLL FREE:
1-888-788-0099

NOTE: Items are listed in the chronological order in which they were considered.
1 Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call

The following Committee Members were in attendance in person at Azalea Hall.

James Biteman, MCSD Board Director (Non-Voting Member)
Patrick Kaspari, MCSD General Manager

James Henry, MCSD Operations Director

Kirsten Messmer, MCSD Parks and Recreation Director
Jens Andersen, MCSD Recreation Coordinator

Jennifer Ortega, PARC Appointee Member

Joel Rink, Forester/RPF Member

Tyler Brown, Natural Resources Services Agency Member
Desiree Early Dorvall, Natural Resources/Biologist Member
Kevin Creed, At-Large Member

Todd Truesdell, At-Large Member

Christopher Collier, Alternate Natural Resources Agency Member

The following Committee Members were Absent
Gregory Orsini, Chair, MCSD Board Director (Non-Voting Member)
Maya Conrad, MMAC Appointee Member
Michele Stephens, McKinleyville Resident Member
Mersadies Campbell, Alternate Forester Member
The following Committee Members were Present via Zoom with just cause under AB 2449:
Nicole West, Alternate Natural Resources/Biologist Member

The following Staff members were in attendance in person at Azalea Hall

Joseph Blaine, MCSD Board Secretary
Jess EIm, MCSD Environmental Programs Coordinator

2 Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Joel Rink.

Minutes of the May 20, 2025 MCFC Meeting Page 1 of 4


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84896346527

3 Additions or Changes to the Agenda
There we no additions or changes to the agenda.
4 Seating of Alternates

Christopher Collier was seated as a voting member in the absence of Michele Stephens.
Nicole West was seated as a voting member in the absence of Maya Conrad.

5 Approval of Agenda

Motion: It was moved to approve the agenda.

Motion by: Creed Second: Messmer

Roll Call: Ayes: Kaspari, Henry, Messmer, Andersen, Ortega, Rink, Brown, Early-Dorvall, Truesdell,
Creed, Collier, West

Nays: None

Absent: Conrad, Stephens

Motion Summary: Motion passed.

6 Public Comment and Written Communications
There was no public comment.

7 Consider Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the McKinleyville Community
Forest Committee on April 15, 2025

Motion: It was moved to approve the April 15, 2025 meeting minutes.

Motion by: Kaspari Second: Creed

Roll Call: Ayes: Kaspari, Henry, Messmer, Andersen, Ortega, Rink, Brown, Early-Dorvall, Truesdell,
Creed, Collier, West

Nays: None

Absent: Conrad, Stephens

Motion Summary: Motion passed.

8 Trails, Infrastructure, Clean-Ups & Security (TICS) Subcommittee Report

James Henry, MCSD Operations Director, reviewed the item.

The Committee commented, discussed, and asked clarifying questions.

Public comment was given by Laurie Chamberlain, property owner, regarding private development of
the First Road property adjacent to the Community Forest.

This was an information only item. No action was taken.
9 Forest Management Plan and Funding/Budget Subcommittee Report

Kevin Creed, Chair of the Forest Management Plan and Funding/Budget Subcommittee, reviewed the
item.

Pat Kaspari, MCSD General Manager, added information regarding details of the pursuit of California
Forest Improvement Plan (CFIP) funding.

Minutes of the May 20, 2025 MCFC Meeting Page 2 of 4














































































HENRE O =5 Od

00O & O

McKinleyville Community Services District

8GG24322



=0 OO0

[l

=l O

[= O



= O O

E OO0

OO0E00HO

[ 5]



GO0 B O 0O 0O 0O = 0O 0O OE 0O&



[ O OO G

HRE



0 E]

Much of the identified work areas had previous archeological
surverys performed by Green Diamond Resource Co. for THP
development.



Greg Blomstrom

06/08/2025

1877



McKinleyville Community S¢ 8GG24322









Greg Blomstrom 1877












	An MCFC Agenda June 17, 2025
	Agenda
	1 Call To Order & Roll Call
	2 Pledge of Allegiance
	3 Additions or Changes to the Agenda
	4 Seating of Alternates (as needed)
	5 Approval of the Agenda
	6 Public Comment and Written Communications
	7 Consider Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the  McKinleyville Community Forest Committee on May 20, 2025
	Attachment 1 – Draft Minutes from May 20, 2025

	8 Trails, Infrastructure, Clean-Ups, and Security Subcommittee Report
	9 Forest Management Plan and Funding/Budget Subcommittee Report
	10 Grant and Funding Update
	11 Consider Recommendation to the MCSD Board of Directors for Approval of the California Forest Improvement Program (CFIP) Grant Projects
	Attachment 1 – MCSD CFIP Project_DescriptionDraft_2025V2
	Attachment 2 – CFIP Projects 2025 Topographic
	Attachment 3 – CFIP Projects 2025 Aerial

	12 Committee Chair Report
	13 Committee Member Announcements and Future Agenda Items
	14 Adjournment (Estimated 7:00 p.m.)


	7 2025-05-20 MCFC Minutes Draft
	8 (Staff Report) Trails, Infrastructure, Clean-Ups & Security Subcommittee Report
	9 (Staff Report) Forest Management Plan and Funding-Budget Subcommittee Report
	10 (Staff Report) Grant and Funding Update
	11 (Staff Report) Consider Recommendation to the MCSD Board for Approval of the CFIP Grant Projects
	11.1 (Attachment 1) MCSD CFIP Project_DescriptionDraft_2025V2
	11.2 (Attachment 3) CFIP Projects 20250610 Topo
	11.3 (Attachment 3) CFIP Projects 20250610aerial
	An MCFC Agenda June 17, 2025 W PAGES.pdf
	Agenda
	1 Call To Order & Roll Call
	2 Pledge of Allegiance
	3 Additions or Changes to the Agenda
	4 Seating of Alternates (as needed)
	5 Approval of the Agenda
	6 Public Comment and Written Communications
	7 Consider Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the  McKinleyville Community Forest Committee on May 20, 2025
	Attachment 1 – Draft Minutes from May 20, 2025 (Pg. 5)

	8 Trails, Infrastructure, Clean-Ups, and Security Subcommittee Report (Pg. 9)
	9 Forest Management Plan and Funding/Budget Subcommittee Report (Pg. 11)
	10 Grant and Funding Update (Pg. 13)
	11 Consider Recommendation to the MCSD Board of Directors for Approval of the California Forest Improvement Program (CFIP) Grant Projects (Pg. 15)
	Attachment 1 – MCSD CFIP Project_DescriptionDraft_2025V2 (Pg. 17)
	Attachment 2 – CFIP Projects 2025 Topographic (Pg. 43)
	Attachment 3 – CFIP Projects 2025 Aerial (Pg. 45)

	12 Committee Chair Report
	13 Committee Member Announcements and Future Agenda Items
	14 Adjournment (Estimated 7:00 p.m.)


	An MCFC Agenda June 17, 2025 W PAGES.pdf
	Agenda
	1 Call To Order & Roll Call
	2 Pledge of Allegiance
	3 Additions or Changes to the Agenda
	4 Seating of Alternates (as needed)
	5 Approval of the Agenda
	6 Public Comment and Written Communications
	7 Consider Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the  McKinleyville Community Forest Committee on May 20, 2025
	Attachment 1 – Draft Minutes from May 20, 2025 (Pg. 5)

	8 Trails, Infrastructure, Clean-Ups, and Security Subcommittee Report (Pg. 9)
	9 Forest Management Plan and Funding/Budget Subcommittee Report (Pg. 11)
	10 Grant and Funding Update (Pg. 13)
	11 Consider Recommendation to the MCSD Board of Directors for Approval of the California Forest Improvement Program (CFIP) Grant Projects (Pg. 15)
	Attachment 1 – MCSD CFIP Project_DescriptionDraft_2025V2 (Pg. 17)
	Attachment 2 – CFIP Projects 2025 Topographic (Pg. 43)
	Attachment 3 – CFIP Projects 2025 Aerial (Pg. 45)

	12 Committee Chair Report
	13 Committee Member Announcements and Future Agenda Items
	14 Adjournment (Estimated 7:00 p.m.)



	Soil deposition in streams caused by accelerated erosion due to the use of heavy equipment to remove vegetation - not applicable: Off
	Brush scalped off slopes will be windrowed along the contour and burned leaving effective berms of residual soil to impede surface water flow: Off
	No heavy equipment on excessively wet soils: Yes
	As a minimum no heavy equipment operate within an equipment exclusion zone, providing a buffer strip: Yes
	Soil deposition in streams caused by accelerated erosion due to the use of heavy equipment to remove vegetation is other: Off
	Soil deposition in streams caused by accelerated erosion due to the use of heavy equipment to remove vegetation - Other:  
	Landslides and slope failure due to heavy equipment operation on currently and potentially unstable lands - Not applicable: Yes
	No heavy equipment on current or potentially active slide area: Off
	Landslides and slope failure due to heavy equipment operation on currently and potentially unstable lands - Other Box: Off
	Landslides and slope failure due to heavy equipment operation on currently and potentially unstable lands - Other: 
	Increased water temperatures due to removal of watercourse shading - Not applicable: Off
	Riparian vegetation will not be removed: Yes
	Other vegetation will be left as necessary to maintain stream temperature: Off
	Increased water temperatures due to removal of watercourse shading - Other Box: Off
	Increased water temperatures due to removal of watercourse shading - Other: 
	Increased turbidity and sediment load in streams from clearing stream channels - Not applicable: Yes
	Compliance with California Department of Fish and Wildlife permit requirements: Off
	Use of manual methods to substitute for winch lines and heavy equipment: Off
	To reduce soil loss areas of bare soil greater than 500 square feet will be treated within the standard watercourse and lake protection zones as described in the Forest Practice Rules: Off
	Increased turbidity and sediment load in streams from clearing stream channels - Other boc: Off
	Increased turbidity and sediment load in streams from clearing stream channels - Other:  
	Deposition of slash or debris in streams - Not applicable: Off
	All areas below the stream and lake transition line of Class I, II and III watercourses as described in the Forest Practice Rules will be kept free of slash and debris, except as intended for woody debris enhancement for fisheries and wildlife: Yes
	Accidental deposits will be immediately removed: 
	: Yes

	Deposition of slash or debris in streams - Other Box: Off
	Deposition of slash or debris in streams - Other: 
	Accidental off-target deposition of herbicides due to spills and aerial drift - Not applicable: Yes
	Compliance with Federal, State and local rules will minimize the chance of this effect: 
	  These rules also address spills: Off

	Accidental off-target deposition of herbicides due to spills and aerial drift - Other Box: Off
	Accidental off-target deposition of herbicides due to spills and aerial drift - Other:   
	Effect on domestic water supplies from sediment deposits - Not applicable: Yes
	A Special Treatment Area is established around domestic water supplies to protect them: Off
	Effect on domestic water supplies from sediment deposits - Other Box: Off
	Effect on domestic water supplies from sediment deposits - Other:  
	Unusual circumstances or project site conditions (e: 
	g: 
	, soil type, slope, size of project, soil moisture) which could result in surface erosion effects which are not adequately mitigated by the requirements in the Resource Protection Guidelines - Not applicable: Yes
	, soil type, slope, size of project, soil moisture) which could result in surface erosion effects which are not adequately mitigated by the requirements in the Resource Protection Guidelines - OTher Box: Off
	, soil type, slope, size of project, soil moisture) which could result in surface erosion effects which are not adequately mitigated by the requirements in the Resource Protection Guidelines - Other: 


	Effects beyond the scope of the Program EIR and additional review required: Off
	Siltation of stream caused by accelerated erosion after vegetation removal - Not applicable: Yes
	Effects beyond scope of Program EIR and additional review required: Off
	Siltation of stream caused by accelerated erosion after vegetation removal - Other Box: Off
	Siltation of stream caused by accelerated erosion after vegetation removal - Other: 
	Reduction of wildlife forage and cover from site preparation or clean and release practices - Not applicable: Off
	Retention of black oaks and other mast-producing plants will occur: Off
	Retention of 1-3 acre patches of brush cover to provide “edge effect: 
	”: Yes

	There will be limited brush removal from around the bases of trees: Off
	Substitute forage will be planted and/or browse plants will be rejuvenated: Off
	Piles of brush will be left for birds or small mammal use: Yes
	Reduction of wildlife forage and cover from site preparation or clean and release practices - Other box: Off
	Reduction of wildlife forage and cover from site preparation or clean and release practices - Other:  
	Impact to rare, endangered or sensitive species habitat or wildlife as part of vegetation manipulation - Not applicable: Off
	The Department of Fish and Wildlife’s Natural Diversity Data Base and the California Native Plant Society registers were consulted for evidence of such occurrences in the project area: Yes
	No species were identified: Yes
	Species were identified, a special treatment area was designated and no forest improvement practice will be performed that will impact the species: Off
	Snags with visual evidence of use for nesting and roosting sites for rare and endangered species shall be protected: Yes
	Impact to rare, endangered or sensitive species habitat or wildlife as part of vegetation manipulation - OTher box: Off
	Impact to rare, endangered or sensitive species habitat or wildlife as part of vegetation manipulation - Other:   
	Possible infestation of residual stands of pines with Ips and Dendroctonous beetles if slash from wet season pre-commercial thinning operation not adequately disposed - Not applicable: Yes
	The requirements described in the Forest Practice Rules Technical Rule Addendum Number 3 will be followed: Off
	Different species of conifers will be planted on the site to minimize the recurrence of the stand conditions that favored the infestation: Off
	Possible infestation of residual stands of pines with Ips and Dendroctonous beetles if slash from wet season pre-commercial thinning operation not adequately disposed - Other box: Off
	Possible infestation of residual stands of pines with Ips and Dendroctonous beetles if slash from wet season pre-commercial thinning operation not adequately disposed - Other: 
	Infestation of pine stands with root rot pathogens after pre-commercial thinning - Not aplicable: Yes
	Application of borax on thinned stumps will occur: Off
	Infestation of pine stands with root rot pathogens after pre-commercial thinning - Other box: Off
	Infestation of pine stands with root rot pathogens after pre-commercial thinning - Other:  
	The project is within the Zone of Infestation for pitch canker, sudden oak death, or other forest disease - Not applicable: Off
	Infected or contaminated plant material will not be transported to areas that are free of the disease: Yes
	No disease symptoms in project area: Off
	Tools used in cutting diseased trees will be cleaned with disinfectant before using them on uninfected trees: Yes
	The project is within the Zone of Infestation for pitch canker, sudden oak death, or other forest disease - Other Box: Off
	The project is within the Zone of Infestation for pitch canker, sudden oak death, or other forest disease - Other:  
	Particulates in the air from burning brush and slash - Not applicavle: Yes
	Compliance with Air Resource Board rules and local ordinances: Off
	Prticulates in the air from burning brush and slash - Oher box: Off
	Particulates in the air from burning brush and slash - Other:  
	Slash build-up after pre-commercial thinning increases fire hazard - Not applicable: Off
	Slash will be treated to at least the standards described in the Forest Practice Rules for the area: Yes
	Slash build-up after pre-commercial thinning increases fire hazard - Other box: Off
	Slash build-up after pre-commercial thinning increases fire hazard - Other: 
	- Not applicable: Yes
	Check Box86: Off
	Risk of fire escaping - Other box: Off
	Risk of fire escaping - Other: 
	The project was found to be exempt in accordance with the most recent edition of the Cultural Resource Review Procedures for CAL FIRE Projects: Off
	A current archaeological records check was conducted at the appropriate Information Center of the California Historical Resource Information System, as described in the most recent edition of the Cultural Resource Review Procedures for CAL FIRE Projects: Yes
	Written notification was sent to local Native American groups and individuals, as described in the most recent edition of the Cultural Resource Review Procedures for CAL FIRE Projects: Off
	Written notification was sent to local Historical societies or similar organizations, requesting information about historical resources that may exist within the project: Off
	A professional archeologist or an archaeologically-trained resource professional conducted an archaeological survey: Off
	Archaeological, historic and cultural resource sites that exist within the project area were identified, evaluated, mapped, and recorded in accordance with professional archaeological standards: Off
	Appropriate protection measures were developed for known archaeological, historical or cultural resource sites: 
	  These protection measures were developed in consultation with the CAL FIRE Forestry Assistance Specialist: Off

	The archaeological investigation was documented as described in the most recent edition of the Cultural Resource Review Procedures for CAL FIRE Projects: Off
	Other potential significant disturbance of cultural resources: Yes
	Potential significant disturbance of cultural resources - Other: Much of the identified work areas had previous archeological surverys performed by Green Diamond Resource Co. for THP development. 1--13-091HUM;1-02-249HUM;1-17-031HUM;1-09-030HUM;1-09-030HUM;1-17-249HUM
	Project may result in significant environmental effects other than those listed above - Not applicable: Yes
	Check Box100: Off
	Project may result in significant environmental effects other than those listed above - Other box: Off
	Project may result in significant environmental effects other than those listed above - Other:  
	Printed name of Registered Professional Forester: Greg Blomstrom 
	Date of Registered Professional Forester: June 8, 2025
	Registered Professional Forester Number: 1877
	Printed Name of the CAL FIRE Forestry Assistance Specialist: 
	Title of CAL FIRE Forestry Assistance Specialist: 
	CAL FIRE Forestry Assistance Specialist Date_af_date: 
	CAL FIRE Forestry Assistance Specialist RPF #: 
	Grantee Name: McKinleyville Community Services District
	CFIP Project Number: 8GG24322
	Not applicable: Off
	Implement project description for Site Preparation: Off
	Recommend a contractor to the landowner for Site Preparation: Off
	Coordinate and monitor contractors field inspect project during and after work for Site Preparation: Off
	Prepare invoice and documentation for submittal to landowner and CAL FIRE for Site Preparation: Off
	If CAL FIRE inspection required additional work take corrective action for site preparation: Off
	Site Preparation, All of the above: On
	Site Preparation, Other attach explanation: Off
	Tree & Planting, Not applicable: Off
	Implement project for Trees & Planting: Off
	Recommend appropriate nursery transportation system for delivery and storage to the: Off
	Order stock or negotiate with contract nursery for stock: Off
	Recommend a contractor to the landowner for Trees & Planting: Off
	Coordinate and monitor contractors field inspect project during and after work for Trees & Planting: Off
	Prepare invoice and documentation for submittal to landowner and CAL FIRE for Trees & Planting: Off
	If CAL FIRE inspection required additional work take corrective action for Trees & Planting: Off
	All of the above, Site PReparation: On
	Other attach explanation, Trees & Planting: Off
	Not applicable, Tree Shelters: Off
	Implement project description, Tree Shelters: Off
	Recommend a contractor to the landowner for Tree shelters: Off
	Coordinate and monitor contractors field inspect project during and after work for Tree Shelters: Off
	Prepare invoice and documentation for submittal to landowner and CAL FIRE for Tree Shelters: Off
	If CAL FIRE inspection required additional work take corrective action, Tree Shelters: Off
	All of the above, Tree Shelters: On
	Other attach explanation_3: Off
	Not applicable, Follow up: Off
	Implement project description_4: Off
	Recommend specific tasks upon planting and for the next growing season: Off
	Recommend a contractor to the landowner for follow-up: Off
	Coordinate and monitor contractors field inspect project during and after work for Follow-up: Off
	Prepare invoice and documentation for submittal to landowner and CAL FIRE, Follow-up: Off
	If CAL FIRE inspection required additional work take corrective action, Follow-up: Off
	All of the above, Follow-up: On
	Other attach explananation, Follow-up: Off
	Not applicable, Pre-Commercial Training: Off
	Implement project description, Pre-Commercial Training: Off
	Recommend a contractor to the landowner,  Pre-Commercial Training: Off
	Coordinate and monitor contractors field inspect project during and after work, Pre-Commercial Training: Off
	Prepare invoice and documentation for submittal to landowner and CAL FIRE,  Pre-Commercial Training: Off
	If CAL FIRE inspection required additional work take corrective action,  Pre-Commercial Training: Off
	All of the above, Pre-Commercial Training: On
	Other attach explanation_5: Off
	Not applicable, Pruning: Off
	Implement project description, Pruning: Off
	Recommend a contractor to the landowner, Pruning: Off
	Coordinate and monitor contractors field inspect project during and after work, Pruning: Off
	Prepare invoice and documentation for submittal to landowner and CAL FIRE, Pruning: Off
	If CAL FIRE inspection required additional work take corrective action, Pruning: Off
	All of the above, Pruning: On
	Other attach explanation, Pruning: Off
	Not applicable, Release: Off
	Implement project description Release: Off
	Recommend a contractor to the landowner, Release: Off
	Coordinate and monitor contractors field inspect project during and after work,  Release: Off
	Prepare invoice and documentation for submittal to landowner and CAL FIRE, Release: Off
	If CAL FIRE inspection required additional work take corrective action, Release: Off
	All of the above, Release: On
	Other attach explanation, Release: Off
	Not applicable, Land Conservation/Wildlife/Fisheries: Off
	Implement project description, Land Conservation/Wildlife/Fisheries: On
	Recommend a contractor to the landowner, Land Conservation/Wildlife/Fisheries: Off
	Coordinate and monitor contractors field inspect project during and after work, Land Conservation/Wildlife/Fisheries: Off
	Prepare invoice and documentation for submittal to landowner and CAL FIRE, Land Conservation/Wildlife/Fisheries: Off
	If CAL FIRE inspection required additional work take corrective action, Land Conservation/Wildlife/Fisheries: Off
	All of the above, Land Conservation/Wildlife/Fisheries: On
	Other attach explanation, Land Conservation/Wildlife/Fisheries: Off
	RPF Name: Greg Blomstrom
	RPF Number: 1877
	Date signed _af_date: 


